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July 26, 2019 

 

Mr. Mahendra Vaidya 
648 Mansfield Avenue 
Ottawa, Ontario K2A 2T6 6K8 

 
Re: OTT-00240343-A0 Phase One Environmental Site Assessment 

  89 Richmond Road, Ottawa, ON  

 

Dear Mr. Vaidya: 

A request for the 89 Richmond Road site was made to the City of Ottawa for the Hazardous Land Use Index (HLUI) in 
May 2017 for the Phase I ESA report dated June 21, 2017. A response was received later in June 2017. The following 
entries were noted in the information package: 

• A retail fuel outlet (RFO) was listed at 75-77 Richmond Road in 1948-1980 and 2005 and an automotive repair 
garage in 2006. It is noted that 2 underground storage tanks are located on the east side of the buildings.  

• An automotive sales shop was listed at 72 Richmond in 1960, 1970, 1980, and 2001.  

• An RFO was listed at 70 Richmond Road in 1940. 

• A recycling depot was listed at 90 Richmond Road in 2005 and the property was listed as Canadian Tire 
between 1960 and 1980. A dry cleaner was listed at 96 Richmond Road between 1900 and 1950 and at 90 
Richmond Road between 1960 and 1980. The provided map indicates that 96 and 90 were historically the 
same property.  

• A retail fuel outlet was listed at 109 Richmond Road in 2001 and 2005 and an automotive garage was listed 
between 1948 and 1956.  

These findings do not change the original recommendations of the Phase One ESA report. A copy of the HLUI 
document provided is provided as an attachment to this letter.  

We trust this summary report is satisfactory for your purposes.  If you have any questions regarding our submission, 
please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

Yours truly, 

EXP Services Inc. 
 

 

Scott Lessard, B.Sc. Shawn Doherty, P.Eng. 
Environmental Scientist Environmental Engineer  
Earth and Environment Earth and Environment 

SL/SD  

Attachments: 1: Information request – 89 Richmond Road 
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May 30, 2017 VIA FACSIMILE:   

416-314-4285 

 
FOI Manager 
Freedom of Information & Protection of Privacy Office 
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change 
12th Floor, 40 St. Clair Avenue West  
Toronto, Ontario M4V 1M2 

 

  
Re: OTT-00240343-A0 File Review Request  

89 Richmond Road, Ottawa, Ontario 
 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

I am sending a Freedom of Information Request to you for 89 Richmond Road, Ottawa, Ontario.  We are 
conducting an environmental site assessment and require any environmental concerns.   

If possible, we would appreciate receiving the documentation by email (kathy.radisch@exp.com) and by 
mail.  If you have any questions, or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned at 613-688-1891, ext. 3296. 

Yours truly, 
exp Services Inc.  

Kathy Radisch  
Administrative Assistant  
Earth & Environment  
  

Enclosures: FOI Form 
Credit Card Payment Form 
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